COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING JANUARY 23, 1984 The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday January 23, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the Hunt County Courthouse, Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding. Invocation was given by Judge Green. Minutes of the January 9, 1984 Regular Meeting were unanimously approved as read on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes. 2110 The Court unanimously approved the bid from Four Bros Ford Tractor Company for a Back Hoe and Loader for \$22,726.95 and Trailer for \$3,975.00, for Precinct 3, on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R J. Smith the Court unanimously approved the Preliplat of Oak Lake Subdivision by Jones-Miles, and requested that a fire plug be put in at the entrance. 2112. On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved that services with Midstate Ambulance be discontinued. 2113 The Preliminary Plat of Tom's Subdivision by Tom Sawyer was unanimously approved with the stipulations that the County will not maintain roads, and a fire plug be installed with no expense to Mr. Sawyer if possible. This was approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes. 2114 The Court unanimously approved not to pass on the High Hollow Subdivision Plat today because the thirty days are not up. This was approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Johnnie Lyon. There was a discussion on placing an outside telephone on the lawn of the Courthouse. The Court unanimously leclined at this time on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith. All The Court unanimously approved to advertise for bids on road material with specifications to be worked out by the Auditor. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

* There was a violation of Resolution # 76-R9 by A. E. Brewster filed by Jay Caudle in the JP Court. No Action was taken by the Commissioners Court.

2117 There was a Right of Way Easement in Precinct 2, for Continental Telephone Company that was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

💳 Judge Green discussed a letter from the Texas Highway Department regarding FM-3427, from Highway 69 to Highway 34 in Precinct 1, regarding proposed construction. No Action was taken today by the Court.

2118 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to advertise for bids for two Video Tape Equipment. Specifications to be worked out by the Court.

JIII J. D. McCaghren requested permission to grate his road and extend Right of Way ten more feet. This was unanimously approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2120 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the change order to Hollon & White Drywall, \$282.00, to build wall.

2121 The Court unanimously approved the renewal of Liability Insurance for the Sheriff's Association, on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

2122 There was a discussion on officials Bond requirements. The Court unanimously approved to cancell the One

Thousand dollar Bond if it complies to the law. This was made on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2123 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved to continue Plan A Insurance with Texas Association of Counties.

2124 The Preliminary Plats of Turkey Creek and Oak Meadows Subdivision with Ken Hale was unanimously approved. on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Mike Crowell.

2125 There was a letter from JP J. E. Scott that he had reconsidered and withdrew his resignation, and will continue as JP. The Court unanimously accepted Mr Scott's Letter of withdrawal on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

JP Carlene Dooley completed a forty hour course in the duties of the office of Justice of the Peace at the Texas Justice Court Training Center.

2126 The accounts payable for January were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Lyon. 2127 There was a payroll change in Precinct 3 to remove Gary Don Dooley effective February 1, 1984, and was animously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the <u>13</u> day of February 1984.

Forty Judge, Junt County, Texas

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton 7 County Clerk, Bant County, Texas vy Derhary Tepday,